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Republic of the Philippines

Pepartment of Eucation
Region V — Bicol
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF CATANDUANES
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UNNUMBERED MEMORANDOM
SGOD-PRS-UM-02-15-2023 /AGT

TO: : Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors/In-Charge of the District
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

FROM: : By the Authority of the Schools Division Superintendent

DATE: : February 15, 2023

SUBJECT: ADVISORY TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 005, s. 2023
COACHING ON THE CRAFTING OF THE SCHOOL
IMPROVEMENT PLAN (SIP) CY 2023-2025 AND ALIGNMENT
TO THE DIVISION EDUCATION DEVELOPMENT PLAN CY
2023-2028

1. Please be informed that the Coaching on the Crafting of the School
Improvement Plan (SIP) CY 2023-2025 and Alignment to the Division Education
Development Plan CY 2023-2028 is postponed indefinitely. A separate issuance
will be disseminated for the final date of the virtual and on-site activity.

2. Other provisions stated in the previous Memorandum still apply.

3. For information and immediate dissemination.
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